
Welcome to tonight’s City Council meeting! 
 

The elected officials of the City of Bonners Ferry appreciate an involved constituency. Testimony from the public 
is encouraged for items listed under the Public Hearing portion of the agenda. Any individual may address the 

council on any issue, whether on the agenda or not, during the Public Comments period. Individuals addressing 
the Mayor and Council during Public Comment should refrain from using that time to address the performance of 
or to make complaints about a specific employee. Public participation during the business portion of the meeting 
will generally not be allowed, with the discretion left to the Mayor and Council. Special accommodation to see, 

hear, or participate in the public meeting should be made at City Hall within two days of the public meeting. 
 

Vision Statement 
Bonners Ferry, “The Friendliest City”, strives to achieve balanced growth, builds on community strengths, 
respects natural resources, promotes excellence in Government, and values quality of life. We are a city that 
welcomes all people. 

AGENDA 
 CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Bonners Ferry City Hall 
7232 Main St 

267-3105 
December 3, 2024 

6:00 pm 
 

Join video Zoom meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/176727634 
Meeting ID: 176727634 
Join by phone: 253-215-8782 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Each speaker will be allowed a maximum of three minutes, unless repeat testimony is requested by the 
Mayor/Council. 
 
 
REPORTS 
Police/Fire/City Engineer-Administrator/Urban Renewal District/SPOT/Golf/EDC 
 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA – {action item} 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
2. Approval of Bills and Payroll 
3. Consider approval of Alcohol Beverage Licenses for FY2024: Grocery Outlet, The Badger’s Den, Bonners 

Ferry Conoco, Nomnom, Heart Rock Wines/Hidden Haven Sweets & Treats, Mi Pueblo II, Rusty Moose 
Tavern & Grill/Goat Mountain Pizzeria, Mugsy’s Tavern & Grill, Eagle Aerie 3522, Under the Sun, Sam’s Stop 
& Shop #14, Safeway Store #2954, Kootenai River Inn Casino & Spa, Bonners Ferry Pupuseria, The Pearl 
Theater, Jack’s Club. 

4. Consider authorizing the mayor to sign the Federal Surplus Property Program Eligibility Application. 
 
 

 
  
NEW BUSINESS 
 
5. City- (action item) [attachment]- Consider approval of the contract for Melissa Mellon to provide janitorial 

services for Visitor Center. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/176727634


6. FIRE-(action) [attachment]-Discuss the response from the Kootenai Tribe of Idaho on the Fire Protection 
Contract increase request of 3%. 

 
7. CITY- (action item) [attachment]- Consider approval for staff member Kathy Walk to clean City Hall twice a 

week at the rate of $20.00 per hour working 6 to 8 hours per week in addition to her regular position. 
 

8. CITY- (action item) [attachment]- Consider reducing the salary, paid time off (PTO), and the one-year 
employment increase by 20% for Andy Bliss to accommodate his need to make a reduction in hours. 

 
9. CITY- (action item)- Consider gift cards for Christmas in the amount of $25.00 each for city committee 

volunteers not to exceed $500.00 total. 
 
10. ELECTRIC- (action) [attachment]- Consider Change Order #6 for $20,000 with Schweitzer Engineering 

Laboratories for ongoing programming and troubleshooting assistance for the Moyie Hydro controls for 
FY2025. 

 
 

ADJOURNMENT  

 
 

Those who wish to address City Council during the council meetings are encouraged to adhere to the 
guidelines below. 
  
Public Comment Guidelines: 
 
Speakers are encouraged to: 

• State their name and city of residence. 
• Focus comments on matters within the purview of the City Council. 
• Limit comments to three (3) minutes or less. 
• Those who wish to speak should sign up on the sheet provided by the Clerk. 
• Practice civility and courtesy. 
• City leaders have the right and the responsibility to maintain order and decorum during the 

meeting. 
• Time may be curtailed for those speakers whose comments are disruptive in nature. 
• Refrain from comments on issues involving matters currently pending before the City’s Planning 

and Zoning Commission or other matters that require legal due process, including public 
hearings, City enforcement actions, and pending City personnel disciplinary matters. 

• Comments that pertain to activities or performance of individual City employees should be 
shared directly with the employee’s supervisor or with the Mayor and should not be the subject 
of public comment. 















































MEMO 
CITY OF BONNERS FERRY 

CITY ENGINEER/ADMIN 
 

TO:    Mayor and City Council   

FROM:   Mike Klaus, City Engineer/Administrator 

DATE: November 26, 2024 

RE:  Visitor Center – Cleaning Proposal 

The cleaning contract for City Hall and the Visitor Center has changed several times over the 
years and staff is proposing another change at this time.  A few years ago, City Hall was cleaned 
twice per week by the same contractor that cleaned the Visitor Center every day.  The current 
cleaning contract only calls for cleaning City Hall once per week and the Visitor Center 
everyday.   

Another cleaning change to note is that approximately two years ago the city started having the 
cleaning contractor lock the Visitor Center bathrooms at night and unlock them in the morning 
because vandalism was taking place in the bathrooms overnight.  This task causes the cleaner to 
come back each night, which wasn’t originally required at the beginning of the contract.  The 
current cleaning contract provides $1,200 monthly to clean the Visitor Center and $400 monthly 
to clean City Hall. 

Staff believes that City Hall needs cleaned twice per week and would like to complete that work 
with a city employee that is willing to work more hours to clean City Hall.  Staff is proposing to 
have Melissa Mellon, our current cleaner, only clean the Visitor Center at a higher of $1,600 
since there is additional time required for her work there.  I recommend that the City Council 
approve the attached contract and task list for the Visitor Center with Melissa Mellon for $1,600 
per month. 

Please call or email with any questions you may have for me. 

Mike  







MEMO 
CITY OF BONNERS FERRY 

CITY ENGINEER/ADMIN 
 

TO:    Mayor and City Council   

FROM:   Mike Klaus, City Engineer/Administrator 

DATE: November 26, 2024 

RE:  Fire Contract with KTOI  

In late July 2024, the City emailed a draft contract to staff at the Kootenai Tribe of Idaho (KTOI) 
that had an escalator of 3% over the previous contract.  Recently, City staff was informed that 
KTOI did not accept the increase and wants to keep the contract the same. 

I have attached the contract that was provided to KTOI, that includes the 3% increase requested.  
City staff is bringing this to the Council and Mayor to request direction in how you would like to 
move forward with respect to a new contract for fire service to the KTOI.    

Please call or email with any questions you may have for me. 

Mike  



 

FIRE AND LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES CONTRACT PAGE 1 of 5 

CONTRACT FOR FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES 
 

The purpose of this Contract is to provide fire protection on that portion of the 

Kootenai Indian Reservation located within the exterior corporate boundaries of the City 

of Bonners Ferry, Idaho, including all Tribe-owned lands therein held in trust by the United 

States or subject to a federal restriction on alienation. 

 

PARTIES 
 

This Contract is entered into by the Kootenai Tribe of Idaho (hereinafter "TRIBE") 

and the City of Bonners Ferry, a municipality organized under the laws of the State of 

Idaho, (hereinafter "CITY") to carry out provisions of the Self-Governance Compact 

between the Tribe and the United States Department of the Interior Bureau of Indian 

Affairs (hereinafter "GOVERNMENT"). 

 

FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES AND PROGRAMS TO BE PERFORMED. 

A. 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

The CITY shall be responsible for providing fire protection to that portion of the 

Kootenai Indian Reservation covered by this Contract in the same manner and to the 

same extent as it provides fire protection to other portions of Bonners Ferry, Idaho over 

which it has fire protection responsibilities. 

The TRIBE agrees to maintain the property covered by this Contract in accordance 

with the Uniform Fire Code (UFC) as adopted by the State of Idaho. In the event that the 

TRIBE shall maintain or modify existing facilities or construct new facilities in a manner 

that is in violation of the UFC, the CITY, by written notice, may require the TRIBE to bring 

the facilities into compliance and, if the TRIBE fails or refuses to do so within sixty (60) 

days of mailing or personal service of such notice, may terminate all of their fire protection 

and suppression duties contracted for by this Contract. 



 

FIRE AND LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES CONTRACT PAGE 2 of 5 

B. 

FIRE HYDRANTS 

The TRIBE authorizes the CITY to use the fire hydrants of the TRIBE in its 

performance of this Contract. 

The TRIBE shall pay additionally for all maintenance and replacement costs 

of the fire hydrants and servicing lines owned by the TRIBE. This work will be done 

by the CITY. Any work over FOUR HUNDRED DOLLARS ($400.00) will require prior 

authorization from the TRIBE, unless it is of an emergency nature to preserve the system 

and/or prevent risk of damage, destruction or injury to persons or property. 

 

C. 

PROGRESS AND FINAL REPORTS 

The CITY shall submit an Annual Narrative report of the number of incidents on 

the Reservation and the response provided. 

 

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
A. 

SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT & FACILITIES 

At its expense, the CITY shall furnish all supplies, equipment and facilities needed 

to perform the services, functions and programs contracted to be performed. No supplies 

equipment or facilities will be furnished by the TRIBE unless otherwise expressly provided 

herein. 

 

B. 
CONTRACT TERM 

The period of this Contract shall be the period beginning October 1, 2024 and 

ending September 30, 2025 subject to termination at any time upon thirty (30) days written 

notice by either party. This Contract may be modified in writing by mutual consent of both 

parties. 



 

FIRE AND LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES CONTRACT PAGE 3 of 5 

C. 

CONTRACT AMOUNT 
CITY shall receive compensation for services provided under this Contract in the 

amount of twenty-two thousand eight hundred fifteen United States dollars ($22,815/year, 

$1,901.25/month), which amount shall be prorated from the date of signature of both 

parties. 

 

D. 
DISPUTES 

 Disputes arising under this contract shall be resolved by binding arbitration through 

the United States Department of the Interior Bureau of Indian Affairs or, at the option of 

either party, through binding arbitration conducted before a panel of three arbitrators in 

which each party chooses one arbitrator who shall then choose the third member of the 

panel. 

 

E. 
INDEMNIFICATON 

To the extent not covered by the Federal Tort Claims Act or any insurance policy 

possessed by the City, the Tribe agrees to indemnify the City for any claims for damages 

or injuries brought by third parties for factual situations arising from City's operation under 

or intended operation under this Agreement. The Tribe agrees to name City, its elected 

and appointed officials and employees as additional names insured on all policies 

providing liability coverage at the Reservation. The Tribe will provide the City a Certificate 

of Insurance showing the limits of all policies as well as showing the additional named 

insured provision and agrees to notify the City within ten (10) days in writing should any 

of the policies be canceled or not renewed. 

Nothing in this Agreement shall waive the requirements of or increase the liability 

limits established by Idaho Code Chapter 9 of Title 6 as it now exists or may hereafter be 

amended. 

  



 

FIRE AND LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES CONTRACT PAGE 4 of 5 

 

F. 

PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES 

It is understood between the parties that services rendered under this Contract 

directly or indirectly are in lieu of taxes, and that if real or personal property taxes are 

ultimately paid by the TRIBE to the CITY for TRIBE-owned property, all or part of the 

payments described herein will be subject to rebate dollar for dollar. In the event that all 

categories of taxes for business and property on non-Indian lands shall become 

applicable to the property and business subject of this Contract, for the period such taxes 

are paid payments herewith shall be fully refunded and the Contract shall automatically 

terminate. 

 

G. 

VOLUME CONSIDERATION 

This Contract is entered into based upon the assumption that the facilities owned 

and operated by the TRIBE are as they now exist. In the event that, during the term of 

this Contract, the TRIBE shall modify its facilities to increase its capacity, it is anticipated 

that there may be a corresponding increase in the demand for the CITY's services as 

contracted for by this Contract. In such event, the parties agree to renegotiate the 

compensation to provide for an appropriate increase and the rate paid to the CITY for the 

services that the CITY hereby agrees to provide. 

 

H. 

TRIBAL COOPERATION 

The TRIBE will cooperate with the CITY authorities and employees responsible for 

the performance of the duties herein. The TRIBE will make available to the CITY's officers 

and employees the necessary records, personnel and access to facilities, which are 



 

FIRE AND LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES CONTRACT PAGE 5 of 5 

owned, possessed, maintained or employed by the TRIBE and failure to provide such will 

relieve the CITY of its duties under this Agreement. 

I. 
HOLD OVER CLAUSE 

In the event that this Contract is not timely renewed, its terms and provisions 

shall continue and services shall continue to be provided until the TRIBE or the CITY 

provide notice of its cancellation. It is agreed that the CITY shall be reimbursed at the 

original Contract rate until such time as a new Contract has been executed, at which 

time the TRIBE shall retroactively reimburse the CITY at the new rate. 

 

DATED this ____ day of ______, 2024 
 

 

KOOTENAI TRIBE OF IDAHO  Attest: 

 

 

 

By: ______________________  By: ______________________ 
      Jennifer Porter, Chairwoman         Velma Bahe, Secretary 
 

 

CITY OF BONNERS FERRY  Attest: 

 

 

 

By: ______________________  By: ______________________ 
       Mayor, Rick Alonzo        Deby Garcia, Clerk/Treasurer 



MEMO 
CITY OF BONNERS FERRY 

CITY ENGINEER/ADMIN 
 

TO:    Mayor and City Council   

FROM:   Mike Klaus, City Engineer/Administrator 

DATE: November 26, 2024 

RE:  City Hall – Cleaning Proposal 

Staff is proposing to have City Hall cleaned by a current employee, Kathy Walk, who is the 
police department secretary, working twenty hours per week.  Kathy has asked for more hours 
and staff is proposing to pay Kathy $20/hr to clean City Hall approximately 6-8 hours per week.  
Wage plus overhead costs for this proposal would be approximately $150 to $200 per week, or 
$600 to $800 per month. 

The current cost of cleaning City Hall is $400 per month (1 time per week), however staff 
believes that the facility requires cleaning twice per week.  Based on the current need I 
recommend that the City Council have Kathy Walk clean City Hall at $20/hour. 

Please call or email with any questions you may have for me. 

Mike  



MEMO 
CITY OF BONNERS FERRY 

CITY ENGINEER/ADMIN 
 

TO:    Mayor and City Council   

FROM:   Mike Klaus, City Engineer/Administrator 

DATE: November 26, 2024 

RE:  Engineering – Andy Bliss Proposal 

Andy Bliss was hired earlier this year to assist with engineering duties for the city.  Andy 
recently requested to reduce his hours from forty to thirty-two per week, to accommodate other 
responsibilities outside of the city. 

Administrative staff has investigated how to accommodate this request and has found that the 
simplest way is to keep Andy’s designation as a salaried employee at a reduced rate.  This would 
include reducing the salary, the paid time off (PTO), and the one-year employment increase by 
20%. 

If the Council opts for the salary reduction option, staff recommends making a formal motion to 
reduce the following for Andy: 

- Expected hours to be 32 per week. 
- Salary reduction from $80,000 to $64,000 per year. 
- Accumulation of PTO from 6.77 hours to 5.42 hours per pay period. 
- One-year pay bump from $5,000 to $4,000. 

While his time would be reduced with this proposal, I am thankful for Andy’s engineering help 
and support this accommodation. 

Please call or email with any questions you may have for me. 

Mike  



MEMO 
CITY OF BONNERS FERRY 

CITY ENGINEER/ADMINISTRATOR 
 

TO:    Mayor and City Council   

FROM:   Mike Klaus, City Engineer/Administrator  

DATE:  November 26, 2024  

RE:    Electric – Moyie Dam – Controls Change Order #6 for Ongoing Support 

 

The City has completed significant work with Schweitzer Engineering Laboratories (SEL) with 
respect to the controls at the Moyie Hydro facility.  Before our switchover to SEL, we used a 
staff programmer to assist with control system troubleshooting and programming services.  Now 
the hours for the staff programmer are very limited because we typically use SEL for 
troubleshooting at the Hydro.  City staff at the Moyie Hydro need ongoing, but intermittent, 
control system support each year.  It is difficult to know from year to year how much will be 
needed for any given year for this type of support. 

I have requested a proposal from SEL for this work.  Attached is a change order extension of the 
base contract that we have with SEL for $20,000 that would provide money, as needed, for 
programming and troubleshooting assistance for FY2025. 

Staff requests that the Council approve the proposed Change Order #6 by Schweitzer 
Engineering Laboratories for $20,000 for assistance with troubleshooting and programming at 
the Moyie Hydro for FY2025.   

Thank you, 

 

Mike      

 



 

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this query is privileged and confidential information and is intended solely for the 
use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the 
material to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, disclosure, copying, or distribution of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and destroy 
this material accordingly. 
 
© 2023 by SEL ES (All rights reserved.)  Page 1 of 4 
SEL ES PROPRIETARY INFORMATION  www.selinc.com 

Project Change Order 

Customer 
City of Bonners 

Ferry 
Contract/PO Number 028174.100.00 

Customer Contact Name Mike Klaus Change Order Number 6 (REV1) 

SEL ES Project Name 

Bonners Ferry - 

Control System 

Upgrade 

Change Order Date 11/26/2024 

SEL ES Project Number 028174.100.00 Date Response Required 12/11/2024 

SEL ES Project Manager Sahana Shenoy SEL ES Contact Name David Almendarez 

 

Description 

Scope of Work 

Technical Services performed by SEL ES Engineer                                                                          $20,000.00               

SEL ES will provide technical services and testing support to the City of Bonners Ferry. This time and expense 

(T&E) quotation includes the following items:  

• Refining SEL ES device settings. 

- Implementation of Customer feedback/enhancements which was not part of the base scope. 

• Refining HMI screens. 

- Implementation of Customer feedback/enhancements which was not part of the base scope. 

• SEL ES will perform onsite work based on the T&E Rate Tables (USD) below.  

• Project management/administration costs. 

 

Clarifications and Exceptions 

• This estimate does not include any hardware or SEL ES field services. 

• Deliverables include one (1) year of engineering support at a T&E basis. 

• T&E invoicing will be issued monthly. 

• The T&E support value of $20,000.00 will be added to the current 2024 T&E budget. Any additional 

T&E support expenses for 2025 will be addressed through change orders once the labor value reaches 

75 percent of the quoted amount. 

 

Cost Impact 

$455,519.00 Original Contract/PO 

($20,186.85) Amount from approved CO#1 

$25,003.00 Amount from approved CO#2 



  SEL ES Project Number: 028174.100.06 
 

Rev. 20241002 
© 2024 by SEL ES (All rights reserved)  Page 2 of 4 
SEL ES PROPRIETARY INFORMATION  www.selinc.com 

$15,000.00 Amount from approved CO#3 

$21,965.00 Amount from approved CO#4 

$17,700.00 Amount from approved CO#5 

$20,000.00 Amount from this proposed CO#6 

US $535,000.15 TOTAL 

For projects in the U.S., all quoted prices are exclusive of any sales, value-added, or similar taxes, which will 

be added, if applicable, at the statutory rate(s) at the time of invoicing. 

 

Payment Milestone Schedule 

Time and expense projects are invoiced monthly reflecting the work completed during that period. 

 

Schedule Impact 

N/A 

 

Validity This quotation is valid for 60 days. SEL ES reserves the right to withdraw this offer if 

mutually accepted credit terms cannot be agreed upon. 

Authorization 

Customer/vendor agrees to revise the Contract/PO to reflect the changes described in this Change Order. 

Signature  Date  

Name  Title  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



  SEL ES Project Number: 028174.100.06 
 

Rev. 20241002 
© 2024 by SEL ES (All rights reserved)  Page 3 of 4 
SEL ES PROPRIETARY INFORMATION  www.selinc.com 

T&E Rate Tables (USD)  

Role  
Weekday   

(per hour)  

Weekday 

Overtime   

(per hour)  

Saturday   

(per hour)  

Sunday/  

Holiday   

(per hour)  

Travel   

(per hour)  
Travel 

Expenses  

Consultant  
Principal Engineer  

$330  $495  $495  $660  $330  Cost + 10%  

Senior Engineer  
Senior Specialist  

$255  $382.50  $382.50  $510  $255  Cost + 10%  

Project Engineer III  
Specialist V  

$215  $322.50  $322.50  $430  $215  Cost + 10%  

Project Engineer II  
Specialist IV  
Project Controller III  
Senior Relay Commissioning 

Technician  

$185  $277.50  $277.50  $370  $185  Cost + 10%  

Project Engineer I  
Specialist III  
Relay Commissioning 

Technician III  
Project Controller II  
Senior Designer  

$165  $247.50  $247.50  $330  $165  Cost + 10%  

Associate Project Engineer  
Designer III  
Specialist II  
Project Controller I  
Relay Commissioning 

Technician II  
Installation Technician III  

$135  $202.50  $202.50  $270  $135  Cost + 10%  

Designer II  
Specialist I  

$130  $195  $195  $260  $130  Cost + 10%  

Designer I  
Account Administrator III  
Installation Technician II  
Relay Commissioning 

Technician I  

$115  $172.50  $172.50  $230  $115  Cost + 10%  

Drafter  
Account Administrator II  
Installation Technician I  
Engineering Intern  

$95  $142.50  $142.50  $190  $95  Cost + 10%  

Account Administrator I  
Administrative  

$85  $127.50  $127.50  $170  $85  Cost + 10%  

  
  

For projects in the U.S., all quoted prices are exclusive of any sales, value-added, or similar taxes, which will be 

added, if applicable, at the statutory rate(s) at the time of invoicing.  

 

 

The following details apply to the T&E Rate Tables:  

 

• The Customer is to reimburse SEL ES for travel expenses at cost plus 10% for expenses such as 

airline tickets, meals, lodging, rental car, parking, and fuel (where applicable). Airline tickets are at the 

coach rate to the commercial airport nearest the work site; business rates apply for international travel.  

 

• The T&E rate is the charge per person, per hour. Typical working hours are 8 a.m. to 6 p.m., 

Monday through Friday. Lunch shall be up to 60 minutes with two 15-minute breaks each day. Onsite 



  SEL ES Project Number: 028174.100.06 
 

Rev. 20241002 
© 2024 by SEL ES (All rights reserved)  Page 4 of 4 
SEL ES PROPRIETARY INFORMATION  www.selinc.com 

work outside of typical working hours shall be agreed upon between the Customer and SEL ES in 

advance and be subject to additional charges.  

 

• Overtime is defined as time in excess of 8 hours per day or any hours worked Saturday, Sunday, 

or on a holiday. Overtime will be billed at the rates shown in the T&E Rate Tables (above).  

 

• Time spent by SEL ES personnel on site while waiting standby, training, or traveling to and from 

the site will be considered billable time.  

 

• Onsite T&E invoices will include billable project administration and project management time not 

performed on site.  

 

• The hourly rates quoted include the use of personal computers loaded with Microsoft Office, 

Lotus Notes, MATLAB, Mathcad, AutoCAD, MicroStation, and SEL software used in the preparation, 

documentation, and processing of settings for SEL products.  

 

• SEL ES does not bill for long-distance telephone, fax, low-volume copying, and document 

shipping charges.  

 

• Hourly rates are valid for work performed within one year of the proposal date.  

 

• Holidays observed for U.S. Offices include: New Year’s Day (observed), Civil Rights Day, 

Memorial Day, Independence Day (observed), Juneteenth, Labor Day, Veterans Day, Thanksgiving 

Day, Thanksgiving Friday, and Christmas Day (observed).  


	1.0_12-5-24 Regular Council Agenda
	3.0_Alcohol Beverage License
	4.0_Surplus Application
	5.0 - VC and City Hall Cleaning (11-26-2024)
	5.1_Visitor Center Janitorial Contract
	6.0 - KTOI Fire (11-26-2024)
	6.1 KTOI FY25 Daft Fire Contract
	CONTRACT FOR FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES
	PARTIES
	FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES AND PROGRAMS TO BE PERFORMED.
	SCOPE OF SERVICES
	F.
	G.
	H.

	7.0 - City Hall Cleaning (11-26-2024)
	8.0 - Andy Bliss Modification (11-26-2024)
	10.0_ SEL Controls System CO #6 (11-26-2024)
	10.1_ SEL Change Order #6 (11-26-2024)

